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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:24 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'Sundas Tariq'; 'Naila Nizam'
Subject: Request to Terminate SW on Poor Performance 

Dear Hina,  
 
Further to below email and discussion with the supervisors, strongly recommended to the termination to see his 
performance. 
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  

From: sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:12 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: 'Rehana Mansha' 
Subject: issue explaination notice or issue termination letter to SW-MUHAMMAD IBRAHIM (Lakhi Filling Station) 
 
Aoa ma’am 
 
 
 
 
 
Hope you are good and safe!! 
 
 
 
 
It is request to you that kindly issue Termination letter or Explanation letter to safety warden Muhammad Ibrahim 
(10056339-Lakhi filling station) for his continually absence and violating the Data recording mechanism during attempt 
of Engage application Modules. 
 
He is not picking my phone calls nor he replying to my messages and his participation on group and team is totally not 
satisfying and record zero. 
 
Kindly issue him serious notice on his performance or Terminate him with his un professional actions towards us. 
 
His performance also hit the overall performance of Sukkur Team (Territory). 
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Thanks 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best regards 
Supervisor 
B/R Straddling Project 
Sukkur Territory 
 
 
 


